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1:ncloscd is a CI) that contains inforniation that should be trcatcd as contidcntial pursuant to 
Scction 364.183( 1 ) .  Florida Statues. 

1 111s in1i)riiiation is a part 01' Mediacom's rcsponse to the 1:lorida Public Service Conimission's 
2008 I,ocal ('ompetition Data i<ccl~icst, and is being submitted in response to a recent request 
lor this ( ' I )  b y  Victor ( 'ordiano. 

Should y o u  nccd an! fiirthcr in1i)rniation. plcasc contaci iiic at 845-695-2636 or by ciiiail a [  
j I N  c I\  11 i g h t 'rl)mcd i Licoiiicc .coni. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: Mav 8.2008 

TO: James Mcknight, Mediacom 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080000 or, i f  filed in an undocketed matter, concerning 2008 Local Competition Data Request 

lprovided on CD only[, and filed on behalf of Mediacom. The document will be maintained in 

locked storage. 
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If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite LG{ka$l, 

I , ‘  

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 41 3-6770. 
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